
Answers to Creekside Public Art RFP Questions 

 

Q: Can you tell me the nature of the upcycled materials to be used, and approximate size expected.  

A: I’ve amended Attachments A and B to show the approximate measurements of some materials being 
donated. Most meters and yokes are in working condition. Other materials like hydrant shell and wooden 
pipes are in very poor/fragile condition. 

 

Q: Will there be a work space somewhere on site to assemble all of the waterworks pieces, or will the 
chosen artist be given all of the articles to take to the studio for assembly? 

A: Yes the chosen artist will need to transport the articles to and from the site and studio. Unfortunately, 
we can not provide a studio or space to store “work in progress” for the full 3 months given to build. I am 
waiting on confirmation from Water Treatment Supervisors and Parks Supervisor, anyone else that may 
be effected by giving the chosen artist a week or so to work on site. 

A: To follow up with that confirmation. The chosen artists should consider transporting the articles they 
will be assembling, and we will give the artist up to 1 week to assemble on site and store materials on 
site. 

 

Q: The artist also wanted to know if there is a preferred method or even the option to get water to the site, 
if their build would need to involve recirculating the water or allowing the water to run from the mainline or 
irrigation or wherever it will come from. Their vision is to have human input power or have a timed solar 
pump. 

A: Yes there is water available and the ability to run a line to the installation. We like the idea of 
recirculating the water to be used in some spectacle based on a timer or hand powered or both; however, 
we want to warn you that in the heat of the summer the recirculating water will be very hot and could 
possibly burn a child or park patron.  We can provide water to flush the line every so often and we 
encourage you to consider this process in your proposal. 

 

Q: I seem to have erased the requirements for the Creekside project. If you have time, could you email 
those to me. Thank you so much. 

A: http://www.parkcity.org/Home/Components/RFP/RFP/11240/2339 
 
Try the link. 
 

 

Q: Is there a 50-100 gallon water system or mining container available for use? 
What about a large 200 or 300 gallon tank? 
If these are available how many are available? 

http://www.parkcity.org/Home/Components/RFP/RFP/11240/2339


Attached is a 275 gallon refurbished water storage example, talking about that size.   

A:  We have 5-50 gal steel water drums with old Park City logo on them. Most do not have lids. “Please 
keep in mind that on most days in PC there is a chance of freezing temperatures and the design should 
reflect that certainty.  I picture a 50 gallon block of ice.” 
 
 
Q: (1) Is the digital submission an exact copy of the hard copy? 
 
In the paragraph below section b of the submission requirements it says a "single PDF and no addition 
exhibits".   
 
Just clarifying the hard copy and the digital submission will be the same material and an exact copy. 
 
(2) Is it acceptable to submit a small built model? 
 
A: (1) Yes, your digital submission is an exact copy of the hard copy that you will submit.  
(2) You can not submit a model; however, if you build a small model, take pictures of it and submit it with 
your hard copy and electronic copy. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 


